From: Zenk, Jessica

To: Eidlin, Eric; Lapustea. Florin

Cc: Aoun, Alisar; Lu, Stacey

Subject: RE: Downtown West Discussion

Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:19:24 PM

Thanks, | should be able to attend!

Best,
Jess

From: Eidlin, Eric

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Aoun, Alisar <Alisar.Aoun@sanjoseca.gov>; Lu, Stacey
<Stacey.Lu@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Downtown West Discussion

Hi Florin,

| forwarded this to Alisar and Stacey since we thought it might be good for her to listen in if there are
UP-related issues and BART-related issues.

Jess and | are taking the rest of the week off after today, but | could listen in (though will have my kids
and won'’t be a super active participant).

Thanks,
Eric

From: Lapustea, Florin <Elorin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric <eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Tam, Wilson
<wilson.tam@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Stanke, Brian
<brian.stanke@sanjoseca.gov>; Breslin, Emily <Emily.Breslin@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses
<ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Cuello Leon, Agustin <Agustin.Cuelloleon@sanjoseca.gov>; Khattab,
Zahi <Zahi.Khattab@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Fw: Downtown West Discussion

Meeting with VTA to discuss their questions/comments prior to their official comment letter for
the DW draft EIR. If we do not have time to get to all the topics (see below for topics 1 thru 7), we
will have a subsequent meeting:

1. Post Street Design
2. Tunnel Boring Machine
3. Construction
1. Construction Transportation Management Plan (CTMP)
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2. Impacts during construction
Bicycle Storage and Parking
Infrastructure Analysis for BSVII
Public service lanes on Santa Clara

N o vk

Employer shuttle routes and stop

Florin Lapustea, P.E.

Senior Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall

200 E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor

San Jose, CA 95113

Cell: 408-705-5209

From: Torney, Lola <Lola.Torney@vta.org>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:01 AM

To: jason kim <jason.kim@vta.org>; Sheelen, Erin (Rowett) <Erin.Sheelen@kimley-horn.com>; Lapustea,
Florin <Elorin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Banwait, Manjit <Manjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Downtown West Discussion

When: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:30 PM-5:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

[External Email]

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1408-889-1601,,850090181# United States, San Jose

Phone Conference ID: 850 090 181#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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